
The Winter Construction Company 
5616 Peachtree Road 

Chamblee, Georgia 30341 
Telephone:  404/588-3300 

Fax:  404/588-0572 

March 15, 2021 

Request For Clarifications: 
GT Task Order Crecine Dorm Renovation 

Attn:  Daniel Powell 
Georgia Institute of Technology 
dpowell43@gatech.edu 

From:  Winter Construction, Kira Alford 
5616 Peachtree Road 
Chamblee, GA 30341 

RFI’s: 

2. A.101 at Juice Bar 136, Note 05 label points to the sink. Please clarify where this 
“Card reader” is needed in this location.

3. 4/A.601, Please provide “Glass White Board” specs

4. 10, 11/A.602, at Student Room Entry east and west: please clarify if room numbers 
to be vinyl lettering or painted.

5. A.860 Finish Legend: WC-1 manufacturer is “National”. Please indicate if 
manufacturer “Pinnacle 33” substitute is acceptable?

6. Please confirm whether all doors and door frames in the apartments are to be 
painted.

7. Please confirm that the expansion joints shown (Note 10 on A101 and Note 8 on 
A102) are expansion joint floor covers only.

cassidy.lyle
Text Box
The marker boards will be owner provided in the furniture package; please remove from contractor scope.

cassidy.lyle
Text Box
RFI #3Cassidy Lyle03.25.21




